

MARTINY & ASSOCIATES, LLC
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
131 AIRLINE DRIVE, SUITE 201
METAIRIE, LOUISIANA 70001
TELEPHONE: (504) 834-7676
FACSIMILE: (504) 834-5409

Daniel R. Martiny
danny@martinylaw.com

Jeffrey D. Martiny
jeff@martinylaw.com

October 31, 2018

Honorable Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

RE: Weisler v. Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office, U.S. S.Ct. No. 18-348

Your Honor,

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States, please allow this letter to serve as an official request for an extension of time to file the Respondent's Brief in Opposition to the Petitioner's Petition for writ of certiorari.

Respondent respectfully requests an additional seven days within which to file an opposition. The reason for the request is that counsel has an inordinate amount of trial and appellate work in recent weeks. Also, counsel needs additional time to have the brief printed.

This request will be served upon counsel for Petitioner per Rule 30. If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call the undersigned.

Sincerely,
Daniel R. Martiny
Daniel R. Martiny

DRM/jb

cc: Tillman J. Breckenridge *Via e-mail:* tbreckenridge@baileyglasser.com